



**To:**  
**All members of the**  
**Cabinet**

*Please reply to:*  
Contact: Gillian Scott  
Service: Committee Services  
Direct line: 01784 446240  
E-mail: [g.scott@spelthorne.gov.uk](mailto:g.scott@spelthorne.gov.uk)  
Date: 13 July 2020

## Supplementary Agenda

### **Cabinet - Wednesday, 15 July 2020**

Dear Councillor,

I enclose the nominations for appointments to Outside Bodies which was marked 'to follow' on the agenda for the Cabinet meeting to be held on Wednesday, 15 July 2020:

#### **13. Appointments to Outside Bodies**

**3 - 4**

##### **Cabinet member: Cllr John Boughtflower**

To consider nominations for the appointment of representatives to outside bodies and working groups.

Yours sincerely

Gillian Scott  
Committee Services

To the members of the Cabinet

Councillors:

J.R. Boughtflower  
J. McIlroy  
M.M. Attewell

R.O. Barratt  
S. Buttar  
R. Chandler

A.J. Mitchell  
R.J. Noble

**Spelthorne Borough Council, Council Offices, Knowle Green**

**Staines-upon-Thames TW18 1XB**

[www.spelthorne.gov.uk](http://www.spelthorne.gov.uk) [customer.services@spelthorne.gov.uk](mailto:customer.services@spelthorne.gov.uk) telephone 01784 451499



## Agenda Item 13

ORGANISATION	NOMINATION 2020-21	ROLE	NO ROLES
<b>A2Dominion Customer Insight Panel</b>	Cllr Maureen Attewell	Representative	1
<b>Ashford and St Peters Hospitals NHS Foundation Trust</b>	Cllr Rose Chandler	Representative	1
<b>Heathrow Community Noise Forum</b>	Cllr Richard Barratt	Representative	1
<b>Heathrow Local Focus Forum</b>	Cllr Richard Barratt Cllr Sati Buttar	Representative Representative	2
<b>Heathrow Community Engagement Board</b>	Cllr Jim McIlroy	Representative	1
<b>Local Authority Aircraft Noise Council</b>	Cllr Richard Barratt Cllr Sati Buttar Cllr Nick Gething	Representative Representative Representative	3
<b>Management Committee of Mediation North Surrey</b>	Cllr Bob Noble	Representative	1
<b>Runnymede and Spelthorne SHMA – Joint Member Liaison Group</b>	Cllr Jim McIlroy Cllr Maureen Attewell	Representative Representative	2
<b>South East Employers</b>	Cllr Bob Noble Cllr Michele Gibson	Representative Deputy	2
<b>Spelthorne Mental Health Association Management Committee</b>	Cllr Tony Harman	Representative	1
<b>Strategic Aviation Special Interest Group</b>	Cllr John Boughtflower Cllr Jim McIlroy	Representative Representative	2
<b>Surrey Museums Consultative Committee</b>	Cllr Tony Harman Cllr Vivienne Leighton	Representative Deputy	1 1
<b>Surrey Traveller Community Relations Forum</b>	Cllr Jim McIlroy	Representative	1
<b>Sustainability and Transformation Plan Stakeholder Reference Group</b>	Cllr Maureen Attewell	Representative	1
<b>The Traffic Penalty Tribunal</b>	Cllr Sati Buttar Cllr Mary Madams	Representative Deputy	1 1

This page is intentionally left blank